From: Tim ......

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 4:50 PM
To: slsmith@ducora.com

Subject: Testimonial

| attended a Mustang show in Jacksonville this spring and was introduced to a new product for detailing
cars, Ducora Top Coat. Ducora was one of the show sponsors and had a table set up with the product.
Upon seeing it for the first time, my thoughts were “just another snake oil” product and | actually passed
it by. During the day | was able to see a couple cars on display that had been detailed with Top Coat and
they looked very nice. | decided to take a chance and buy a 16 oz. bottle and | am glad | did. The stuff
works on paint, plastics, glass and even the matte black decals | have on my Roush 428R ( they turn
white if wax gets on them ). It is as easy to use as they claim and it SHINES!

| am sold on it. Please send me a gallon..... that should last me a year (that’s using it on 2 cars, a truck
and 2 motorcycles). It doesn’t take much and I still have a bit left in the 16 oz. spray bottle | got in the
spring (here it is September). The gallon size is a great value.

All I can say is “Try it, you'll like it!” Great product! | am sure glad | attended that Mustang show this
spring! | came home with a trophy and Top Coat (the biggest prize of the day)!



